From: HAMILTON, Alison (TND)
Sent: Tuesday, 17 October 2017 2:39 p.m.

To: 'Matt Woolley [TSY]' @ «
Ce: NOTTAGE, Hunter (LGL/TLU); TRAINOR, Mark (DS TEG Office); IRELAND, Sara
Subject: RE: Workshop on home ownership by overseas speculators

Hi again Matt, @Q% @ ;
In response to your guestion on what is required to compiystme

« 189(2)(h), s6(a)] @ @%
° [59(2)(h), ss(aﬂ@ %%%@@D@
ST\

Please ngte Thesénswers refonenal g and are intended to be confidential. Any unintended disclosure of or
referencs gellice musgt @ 1eefin the first instance to MFAT Legal Division, as it may require consuftation
with the Crown Law @ rifance with the Cabinet Manual guidance on legal advice and legal professionol

privilege. %
Chee 3 2
Aii

From: HAMILTON, Alison (TND)

Sent: Tuesday, 17 October 2017 10:19 a.m.

To: 'Matt Woolley [TSY]'

Cc: NOTTAGE, Hunter (LGL/TLU); TRAINOR, Mark (DS TEG Office); IRELAND, Sarah (LGL/TLL)
Subject: RE: Workshop on home ownership by overseas speculators

Hi Mait,

We'll get back to you on your CER guestion later today. In advance of that, and as discussed on the phone just now,
we've had the below advice from our Australia hilateral division on the ‘people-side’ relaticnship with Australia.

There are more than 350,000 New Zealanders living in Australia as non-citizens,56(a)l

Key points



The Trans-Tasman Travel Arrangement uniquely grants New Zealanders access to live, wark, and study in Australia
indefinitely. There are over 600,000 New Zealanders living in Australia, of which more than 350,000 may not have
Australian citizenship. The New Zealand government has been working to maintain the many elements of domestic
treatment for New Zealanders in Australia.

New Zealanders, regardless of visa status, are entitled to an exemption from capital gains tax on their main
residence if they are “tax residents” of Australia.

fn some states, e.g. New South Wales, non-citizens (including New Zealanders) are subject to an 8% surcharge on
stamp duty and a 2% surcharge on land tax if they are not resident in Australia for 200 days in the previous 12
months. Other states, e.g. Queensland and Victoria, exempt New Zealanders from such surcharges on non-citizens.

Cheers,

N
@@ @%}%@@%
D~
RS
&@ B

N

The rest of the email trail is out of scope - 5 pages|




Attachments: Draft Treasury Report Residential Housing - MFAT comment 19 October 2017 docx

(This attachment is partly out of scope and partly withheld under s9(2)(h), s9(2)(j) and s6(a) [

From: HAMILTON, Alison (TND)

Sent: Thursday, 19 October 2017 12:50 p.m.

To: 'Matt Woolley [TSYT

Cc: IRELAND, Sarah (LGL/TLU}); REAICH, Diana (TND); NOTTAGE, Hunter (LGL/TL

Subject: RE: Workshop on home ownership by overseas speculators @ K%
Hi Matt, @ @@

he hea ;: that
are two main themes to our changes in the paper: %

s  TPP11/TPP12.
As we discussed on the
o 343 eforT r ely compressed. The next meeting is end of October and Ministers

1is
%kmber. This means signature could be as early as 1st quarter next year and
srerwar

ds. l59(2)( hi

ot cover the full suite of options that could be used to addressed this policy objective,
tions that we had earlier annexed. We have tried, though, to keep our suggested
inimal as passible.

Apologies for the delay this afterncon and many thanks faster feedback. There

¢

Cheers,
Alison

IOUT OF SCOPE

[The rest of the email trail is out of scope - 6 pages|




From: JRELAND, Sarah (LGL/TLU) ;:

Sent: Thursday, 19 October 2017 )

To: Thomas Parry [TSY]

Cc: HAMILTON, Alison ¢TN3

Subject: RE: Wg l@ e owner§hi 2as speculators

Hi Tho : %%} v

With apologtes, 0&@%‘“ rough | would like to suggest a small number of minor, but important, tweaks to

paragraph 24;
2
s9( 2}6‘1-),\@X>6(C)I

Warm regards
Sarah

[The rest of the email trail is out of scope and duplication - 7 pagg]
1



Attachments: 3797391 _Summary advice on possible additional components to the overseas
ownership ban - MFAT additions.docx

From: HAMILTON, Alison (TND)

Sent: Friday, 20 October 2017 5:12 p.m.

To: ‘Thomas Parry [TSYY

Cc: IRELAND, Sarah (LGL/TLU)

Subject: RE: Summary advice on possible additional compone @

Hi Thomas - sorry for the delay. Now attached. @@

Sorry this has been preparad in haste, so it ugh :ead Gel Pt
i

Again, please note these answers 1 vice a el to be confidential. Any unintended disclosure
of or reference to this advnce ed in YCe to MFAT Legal Division, as it may require
consuliation with the in aced e Cabmet Manual guidance on legal advice and legal
professional prtw!

Ahson

o u;(;) %%%©%

1

[The remainder of this email is out of scope - 1 page]




Summary advice on possible additional components to overseas ownership ban

OUT OF SCOPE

©@@%§%@®
e

QUT OF SCOPE



» OUT OF SCOPH

+—OUT OF SCOPE|

[irmpacten-international-obligatiens—including-FRR]

©®©@i§©®®
SO i
SO,

fimpast-on-international-ebligations—insludingTRP]
International Obligations:s9(2)(h), s6(a)|

International Obligations: 59(2)(h), s6(a) E@@ @



'OUT OF SCOPE

International Obiiqations:{imast_en—imerﬂaﬁenai-ebﬁqeﬁm\@ % i a~;>3FiP %

S9(2)(h), s6(a) @@\i}% %©®

@@%@@@

G
e rnaties t%ﬁg};&ns revious advice on interaction with existing
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<
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From: HAMILTON, Alison (TND)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 2:49 p.m.

To: ....WILSON, Paula (Inet) @ @: :3
Cc: IRELAND, Sarah (LGL/TLU) A S

Subject: RE: Initial advice - banning overseas buyers @

Hi Pauls,

As promised, some material below that you might wantto (o} %a this afternoon. This is taken
from the existing material — but tries to brirg tGgather iTne placeAd Nedds arily simplified, so please let us know
if there’s anything more we can worl t] 5

B

59(2)(h), s6(a))

s6{a

Cheers,
Alison

From; HAMILTON, Alison (TND)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 1:29 p.m.

To: ... .WILSON,Paula (Inet)

Subject: RE: Initial advice - banning overseas buyers



Hi Paula,

Here’s our draft MFAT comments on the MBIE demand side BIM. Note these have not been cleared by Clare or
Vangelis (and is sitting with Pippa in Brook’s office). We're hoping to send across this afternoon.

Alison

'OUT OF SCOPH

2

[The rest of the email trail is out of scope - 2 pages|




From: IRELAND, Sarah (LGL/TLL)
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 201
To: HAMILTON, Alison (TNB):
Cc: ....CONNELL, Lucy {rét
Subject: RE: Ti diseUs

Hi Paula
ould.h aj 4 ear

Apalogies | lier but can you please make sure that this advice has a legal privilege caveat
attached to i% eis as follows, but for your purposes | understand if you may want to shorten it to
eg”.

“legally ;@
Th t contains materiof based on legol advice and is intended to be confidential. Any unintended disclosure
of o re

nce to this advice must be referred in the first instance to MFAT Legal Division, as it may require
consultation with the Crown Law Office in accordance with the Cabinet Manuao! guidance on legal advice and legal
professional privilege.

Many thanks
Sarah

From: HAMILTON, Alison (TND)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 5:00 p.m.

To: ....WILSON,Paula (Inet); IRELAND, Sarah (LGL/TLUY
Cc: ....CONNELL, Lucy (Inet)

Subject: RE: Text as discussed

And again — sorry for the delay. Have been finalising slide deck. It will be sent from Vangelis to Andrew/Brook.

Alison & Sarah



An glternative option to utilising the Overseas investment Act would be to modify the Land Transfer Act to restrict
who targeted houses can be sold to. The check on whether a person is able to purchase a house would then be
undertaken by the conveyancer, and require all purchasers to prove they can legally purchase.lso(2)(h)

As you are aware, Canada has introduced discriminatory tax provisions at the State level to help c\%b overseas

investment in housing.[s9(2)(h) «
) Cfficials have assumed that you are not interested ﬁbfrég this opt
given public commitments to a ban. @
[OUT OF SCopE @@Z E@:

OB
" 9 g
& @%%f

From: HAMILTON, Alison {TND} [majfto:Alison.Hamilton@mfzt.govt.nz)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 Octoher 2017 3:52 p.m.

To: Paula Wilson [DPMC] <Paula.Wilson@dpme.govi.nz>; IRELAND, Sarah {LGL/TLU) <Sarah.Irefand@mfat.govt.nz>
Ce: Lucy Connell [DPMC] <Lugy.Connell@dpmc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Text as discussed

Hi Paula,



A really rushed effort to get some changes back to you. We have a meeting with VV now to get the slides across to

you by 4.15. Incoming...

Minimising the potential implications for trading partner relationships

s6(a), s9(2)(h)]

Alison & Sarah

From: ....WILSON,Pauia (Inet)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 3:30 p.m.

To: HAMILTON, Alison (TND); IRELAND, Sarah (LGL/TLU)
€c: ....CONNELL, Lucy (Inet)

Subject; FW: Text as discussed

From: Melleny Black [DPMC]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 3:29 p.m,

To: Paula Wilson [DPMC] <Paula.Wilson@dpmc.govt.nz>
Subject: Text as discussed

3

[The remainder of this email trail is out of scope - 1 page|




From: IRELAND, Sarah {LGL/?

Sent: Tuesday, 24 Oct 0 57 p.m. %
To: ....WILSON,Paula (
Subject: RE: ekt advifeon existing%

Ok.59(2)(h), s6(a)l

From: IRELAND, Sarah {LGL/TLU) [mailto:Sargh.Ireland @mfat.govi.nz)
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 5:19 p.m.

To: Paula Wilson [DPMC] <Paula. Wilson@dpme.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Urgent - advice on existing

Thanks Paula,s9(2)(h), s6(a)

From: ....WILSON,Paula {(Inet)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 5:13 p.m.
To: IRELAND, Sarah (LGL/TLU)

Subject: RE: Urgent - advice on existing



59(2)(h), s6(a)l

From: [RELAND, Sarah (LGL/TLU) [mailto:Sarah.lreland @mfat.govt.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 5:11 p.m.

To: Paula Wilson [DPMC) <Paula.Wilson@dpmc.govi.nz>

Subject: Urgent - advice on existing

Hi Paula

s6(a), s9(2)(h)|

Apologies

Sarah @ @
"The ;nformahon contamed in E]ns emall messagc 18 antended only s S 1500t 1 arily
the official view or communication of the Ministry. It may be Je of the intended
recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this t as this may be

unlawful. If you have 1ecewed ihis mcssage 1n error,

g T g : AR £ TR o 2% AN N

der immediately."

SR Pt L SR B AR I A %R

Tntended recipient you must not disclose, copy
gssageqn error, please destray the email and notify the

or communication of the Department of the Pri
or distribute this message or the information i
sender immediately.

_ V\

"The information conta i thls en
the official vi ncmon )

Stry. It may be legally pr w;leged. If you are not the intended
or distribute this message or the information in it as this may be

recipien 3, c01
unlawfl ave xﬁ essage in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately.”



Attachments: 2nd Tier BIM (final draft) demand for housing - MFAT Comment 24 October.doex

This attachment is partly out of scope and partly withheld under s6(a) and s9(2)(h)

From: HAMILTON, Alisaon (TND)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 October 2017 9:05 a.m.

To: 'Matthew Galt'

Cc: IRELAND, Sarah (LGL/TLU)

Subject: RE: MBIE BIM on overseas buyers @

Hi Matt, & @
Apologies for the delay on my side. Some comments@;@@ tach‘“@

What is the intended status of this documer

From: HAMILTON, Alison (TND} [mailto:Alison.Hamilton@mfat.govt.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 9:20 a.m.

To: Matthew Gait

Subject: RE: MBIE BIM on overseas buyers

Thanks Matt. I'll come back on this version. We also have an internal process for clearing changes/comments on
wider interagency BIMs — so I'l] get that started now.
Alison

From: Matthew Galt [mailto:Matthew.Galt@mbie.govt.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 9:10 a.m.
To: HAMILTON, Alison (TND})

Subject: RE: MBIE BIM on overseas buyers



IOUT OF SCOPE

From: HAMILTON, Alison (TND) [mailto:Alison.Hamilton@mfat.govt,nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 8:11 a.m.

To: Matthew Galt

Subject: RE: MBIE BIM an overseas buyers

Hi Matt,
Sarry I realised that we have not responded to you on this.

Is it still the most recent version? Are comments today goi
section?

@
<i
.@

w in the international

Cheers,
Alison 6 @
- . .e ( ie.govt

[The rest of the email trail is out of scope - 2 pages|




Attachments: 26 October 2017 Draft Cab Paper Overseas Investment Act residential housing -
MFAT comment.docx

[This attachment is partly out of scope and partly withheld under s9(2)(h), s8(2)(}) and s6(a)|

From: HAMILTON, Alison (TND)
Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2017 1:58 p.m.

To: 'Thamas Parry [TSY]'; ‘Robbie.Taylor@treasury.govt.nz'
Cci IRELAND, Sarah (LGL/TLUY; KELLY, Clare (TND); NOTTAGE, Hunter LEN Pi ice}
Subject: RE: Cabinet paper Banning Overseas Speculators in the smg

Ki Thomas and Robbie,

See attached comments from MFAT on the draf! n asto why two options remain

a our TPP ) ligns with this paper.

* s6(a), s9(2)(

in the paper, so we're still working to mal |
Do you have draft recs underway % imp r@ perspective to (in very shorthand):

Wouid it make sense for MFAT legal to look zt the final Cab version, to specifically identify the elements ahove?

Cheers,
Alison

lOUT OF SCOPE

[The rest of this email trail is out of scope - 2 pages|




Banning Overseas Speculators in the New Zealand Housing Market

lPages 1-5 are partly withheld under s9(2)(h), s6(a) and out of scope]

OUT OF SCOPH

Comparison of options

screening regime

Option one: overseas investment

Option two: conveyancing agents
eligibility check

Functioning

OUT OF SCOPE|

Housing market for
New Zealanders

International
obligations

(PP

=)

f@@
A
(o3

32 [9(2)(h), s9(2)(j), s6(a))




OUT OF SCOPE

Approach to managing international relationships

59(2)(h), s9(2)(j), s6(a)]

Next steps @@
Issues requiring further work %
[OUT OF SCOPE @

OUT OF SCOPE|

[The rest of the document is out of scope - 3 pages|




From: HAMILTON, Alison (TND)

Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2017 2:56 p.m.

To: Thomas Parry [TSY]'

Subject: RE: Cabinet paper Banning Overseas Speculators in the New Zealand Ho%@ t ‘

Under our current immigratj ( g5, W, t!e same-as

we lreal AU citizens. See following link: httosy//www.newzealzdgnow. MAz/whythbasentfecompare-new-

zealand/australia \ \V/ «“ =
Understood re two options, [ think we are OK fo on@, hut wanfecht at we are making changes to our
TPP paper to reflect that there are two op#t @r urs. Letl f es out of your paper, and we'll
change ours to reflect that.

SO
N B %@@

Hi Thomas, 59(2)(h), s6(a)|

OUT OF SCOoP

& @ﬂ%v

From: HAMILTON, Alison (TND) [mailto:Alison.Hamilton@mfat.govt.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2017 1:58 p.m.

To: Thamas Parry [T5Y] <Thomas.Parry@ireasury.govt.nz>: Robbie Taylor [TSY] <Robbie.Taylor@treasury.govi.nz>
Cc: IRELAND, Sarah (LGL/TLU} <Sarah.jreland@mfat.govt.nz>; KELLY, Clare (TND) <Clare.Kelly@mfat.govt.nz>;
NOTTAGE, Hunter {LGL/TLU) <Hunter.Nottage @mfat.govt.nz>; ALLEN, Pippa (CEQ Office)
<Pippa.Allen@miat.govi.nz>

Subject: RE: Cabinet paper Banning Overseas Speculators in the New Zealand Housing Market

fThe rest of the email trail is duplicate - 2 pagesl




From: HAMILTON, Alison (TND)
Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2017 4:18 p.m.

To: 'Thomas Parry [TSY]'

Subject: RE: Cabinet paper Banning Gverseas Speculators in the New Zealand H u@a £
And one additional sentence {into para 27). @@ @

SN0, 35(z] @@ KS%
L™

Sent: Thy er 201743453 p%
To: 'Th Y
Subjecti\RE: i @ j erseas Speculators in the New Zealand Housing Market

From: HAMILT!

[The rest of the email trail is duplicate - 3 pages|

&



From: HAMILTON, Afison (TND)

Sent: Friday, 27 October 2017 9:44 a,m,

To: Thomas.Parry@treasury.govt.nz

Subject: RE: Cabinet paper Banning Overseas Speculators in the New Zealand Hou

Hi Thomas, @

Avery small change from the lawyers this morning. 1f at all pgs

%@@

ldbHe gre

Alison

lOUT OF SCOPE @\ ; :

1
h’he rest of the email trail is out of scope - 2 pagesf

arkiel

%§ake this.

s



From: HAMILTON, Alison (TND)

Sent: Friday, 27 October 2017 1:01 p.m.

To: 'Rose Jago [TSY]'

Cc: "Thomas Parry [TSY]'; ‘Robbie Taylor [TSYY; IRELAND, Sarah (LGL/TLU)
Subject: RE: Text - checking one point

Hi all, here's a picture of where our paper is sitting on other i |ssue

Other changes to overseas investment regime @
59(2)(h), s6(a) §

Le“@%need to draw on this material - it’s probably better subject of a wider paper on Overseas

her than our current papers.
Please note this relies on legal advice and is intended to be confidential, Any unintended disclosure of or reference to
this advice must be referred in the first instance to MFAT Legol Division, as it may require consultation with the

Crown Low Office in accordance with the Cabinet Manual guidance on legal advice ond legal professional privilege.

Alison

OUT OF SCOPE

[The rest of the email trail is out of scope - 1 pagel




From: WEBB, Mike (LGL/TLL)

Sent: Monday, 30 October 2017 1:19 p.m.

To: Robbie Taylor [TSY]

Ce: NOTTAGE, Hunter (LGL/TLU); Thomas Parry [TSY}; KELLY, Clare (TND); REAICH, Diana
{TND); VITALIS, Vangelis (DS TEG)

Subject: RE: 30-10-17 draft cabinet Paper_ 100 Day Commitment_ Banning Overseas

Speculators (with david Parker tracked changes)

Thanks, Robbie

I'll call to discuss, s9(2)(h), s6(a) @ :
& S

Cheers \% K%
i %!I & Trade | Manatd Aorere

7 mikewebb@mial.govi.nz

IOUT OF SCOPE|




'OUT OF SCOPH

From: WEBB, Mike (LGL/TLU) [mailto:Michael.Webb@mfat.govt.nz]

Sent: Monday, 30 October 2017 12:51 PM

To: Robbie Taylor [TSY) <Robbie. Tavlor@treasury.govi.nz>

Cc: NOTTAGE, Hunter (LGL/TLU) <Hunter.Nottage @mfat.govt.nz>; Thomas Parry [TSY]
<Thomas.Parry@treasury.govt.nz>; KELLY, Clare (TND) <Clare Kelly@mfat.govt.nz>; REAICH, Diana (TND}
<Diana.Reaich@mfat.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: 30-10-17 draft cabinet Paper_ 100 Day Commitment_ Banning Overseas Speculators {with david Parker
tracked changes)

Hi Robhie
As discussed, we'd suggest two edits. @ «
1} In para 12 the references tos9(2)(h), s6(a) «g > K%@

2} in para 27 :\ue@; ;diting v@@o the

59(2)(h), s6(a)

Cheers

Mike Webhb

Senior Adviser | Trade Law Unit
Legal Division
New Zealand Winistry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manatd Aorere

59§ 2 H a ) - mike.webb@mfal.qovi.nz

vewve fef goving | www.safetravel goving

[The remainder of the email trail is out of scope - 2 pages




From: KELLY, Clare (TND)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2017 9:56 a.m.

To: -.BENNET, Dawn (Inet)

Cce: --MUNRO, Cameron (Inet); NOTTAGE, Hunter (LGL/TLU); WEBB, Mike (LGL/TLWY)
Subject: KNZFTA

Attachments: National Treatment Obligation and Exceptions NZ-Korea.docx

Importance: High

Here you go [s6(a), s9(2)(g){i) ,\\ % @: «
Clare Kelly « @

Divisional Manager %
Trade Negotiations Divisien
New Zealand Minisiry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manatd Aorere @ @
s9(2)(a) i< clar&Re \\Rq}m abibvl.nz (éi% 3

195 Lamblon Quay, Private Bag 18901 \) &(s

Wellington 5045

)Y
New Zealand : @

NEWZEA\%
TOTEaN L OTNEAL TR et @




Foreign investment in residential housing and the N2-Korea FTA

* 59(2)(h), s6(a), s6(c)

Explanation
59(2)(h), s6(a), s6(c)




59(2)(h), s6(a), s6(c)]

Relevant Provisions

Article 10.5 : Notional Tregtment

accords, in like circumstances, to its own investors with respect to the esta hsh
exponsion, management, conduct, operation, and sale or other dfsposrtron
territory.

Article 10.15 : Non-Conforming Measures @ @

1. Articles 10.5, 10.6, 10.11 and 10.12 shall not o

{a) any existing non-conforming meosur: hat ttined b

(i) the central level of governm by tha edule to Annex I; or

(ii) a local level of gov X %
{b) the conr$ u@ ompt r@ non-conforming measure referred to in subparagraph

Articles 10.5, 10.6, 10.11 and 10.12,

Q- 10.5, 10.6, 10.11 and 10.12 do not apply to any measure that o Party adopts or maintains
@ Wrespect to sectors, subsectors, or activities, as set out in its Schedule to Annex If

ANNEX 1T - NEW ZEALAND - Relevant Non-Conforming Measure

Sector: Al Sectors

Obligations Concerned: National Treatment (Article 10.5) Performance Requirements (Article 10.13)
Senior Management and Boards of Directors {Article 10.12)

Description: Investment

New Zealand reserves the right to adopt or maintain any measure that requires the following

Investment activities to receive prior approval by the New Zealand Government under its overseas
investment regime:

(a) acquisition or control of 25 percent or more of an y class of shares2 or voting power3 in o New

Zealand entity where either the consideration for the transfer or the value of the assets exceeds
NZS50 mitlion;



(b) commencement of business operations or acquisition of an existing business, including business
assets, in New Zeafand, where the total expenditures to be incurred in setting up or acquiring that
business or those assets exceed NZS50 million;

{c) acquisition or control, regardiess of dollar vaiue, of certain categories of land that are regarded
as sensitive or require specific approval according to New Zealund’s Overseas Investment
fegislation; and

(d) acquisition, regardless of the doffar value, of 25 percent or more of any closs of shares or voting
power in a New Zeoland entity that owns commercial fishing quota or annual cotch entitlement, or
the acquisition of commercicl fishing quota or annual catch entitfement.

New Zealand reserves the right to adopt or maintain any measure that sets out the approval criteria

to be applied to the categories of transactions that require approval under New Zeala rseqs

investment regime. % «
Existing measures: « @
Overseas Investment Act 2005 @

Fisheries Act 1996

Overseas Investment Regulations 2005 §© @



From: WEBB, Mike (LGL/TLU)
Sent: Wednesday, 1 Novem
To: Ashley Heath [TSY
Cc: Robbie Taylg Y1;

Subject: RE: i s

Hi Ashley %@%

Ple %?o or responses 1o questions that were asked of MFAT at yesterday's meeting. It'd be great if you
coyl

irculate them as relevant and please let me know if you would like further information or clarity on

LTON, Alison (TND); IRELAND, Sarah {LGL/TLU)
stralian citizens and residents

anything:
Cheers

Mike

Questions and MFAT response

1. If an overseas buyer was building a number of houses would we have to create an exemption alfowing them to
retain one for themselves?

Response: sQiZifhj

2.is6{a)|



[s6(a), s9(2)(h)|

Qur strong preference is to be consistent with the schedule 5 {and new TPP regulations approach) to definitions ete

wherever possible,
..C:

Alison (currently in Tokyo) is reflecting further on the TPP vs CER approach.

. we are aware of the need for advice on how best to approach ft e Calinet
will work closely with Tsy on the various options.

From: Ashley Heath [TSY] [mailto:Ashley. Heath@tre
Sent: Wednesday, 1 November 2017 11:04 a

To: WEBB, Mike (LGL/TLU)
Subject: Foreign home buyers - de @ citize *

Kia ora Mike,

[The rest of the email trail is out of scope - 1 page)




From: HAMILTON, Alison (TND)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 Novemnber 2017 9:44 a.m.

To: henry.clayton@treasury.aovi.nz

Cc: WEBB, Mike (LGL/TLU); REAICH, Diana (TND)

Subject: Pointers on drafting explanatory material for Housing Bill

Hi Henry, % @
As we discussed yesterday, a few points of general guidance on IS/ot Pyl be castis6(a), s9(2)(h)|
Mike m @wre ideas to feed in, but he’s not in the office this morning so | wanted to get this across in

EOQ

Hap chat any of this through,
Ali

Alison Hamilton

Investment Negotiator
Trade Negoliations Division
Nevt Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affzirs & Trade | Manatl Aorere

sgg 2 )(a) « glisop.hamillon@mial.qovi.nz

185 Lambfon Quay, Private Bag 18801
Woellinglon 5045
New Zealand






From: IRELAND, Sarah (LGL/TLU)
Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2017 3:59 p.m.

i

To: Robbie Taylor [TSY] @
Ce: Matt Woolley [TSY]; REAICH, Diana (TND); HAMILTON, Alison (TND).¥EER e (LGL/TLUSNNO <Hunter
{(LGL/TLL)

Subject: Follow up Questions on TPP % @

Hi Robbie @
tunderstand from Mike that you have a cou llo questied
simply below, @ @

IThe rest of the email trail is out of scope - 1 page




From: REAICH, Diana {TND)

Sent: Monday, 6 November 2017 2:38 p.m.,
To: WEBB, Mike (LGL/TLU); HAMILTON, Alison (TND); IRELAND, Sarah (LGL/TLUY; SINC ND); @

WOODMORE, Keawe (TND) @« K%
. SN

Cc: JACOBI, Hannah (TND)
—— <\\) Y (\)‘>/\\)

Subject: FW: TPP Media Monitoring

From: REAICH, Diana (TND) >/

Sent: Monday, 6 November 2017 2:37 p

To: ....MUNRO, Cameron (Inet); .... 3 ne Llcy (Inet)
Office
v

FYl—as sent.

Cc: ECKMAN, Ben (CEO Office), M ; HURD, Rhys (CMD); LEVERMORE, Reuben

(CMD); RILEY, John (TND)

Subject: RE: TPP Medi@

Hi Cam, v
&

We have ether §¥jra 1
content however we vihat constrained by the fact that this is all subject to ongoing negotiations.

Please le @ou wish to discuss further,
W rovide advice shortly on when you can expect the next report.

Many thanks
Diana

TPP 11 Bulletin #1 - 6 November 2017

Key issues raised in this morning’s media are:

Foreign buyers6§ai

Continued reporting focuses primarily on whether sGKai will be effective s6faj
Existing advice covers the key issues.

OUT OF SCOPE

[The rest of the email trail is out of scope - 2 pages)
1




From; ....MUNRO, Cameron (Inet)

Sent: Monday, 6 November 2017 5:52 p.m.
Tor REAICH, Diana (TND); ....BENNET, Dawn (Inet)
Cc: BARRINGTON, Brook (CEO); ECKMAN, Ben (CEO Office); HALLUM, Victoria (LGLY; o LITLUS:
DS TEG) ST
51 é&A _

HAMILTON, Alison (TND); IRELAND, Sarah (LGL/TLU); KELLY, Clare (TND); VITA N

Brody (TND); LEVERMORE, Reuben (CMD); HURD, Rhys (CMD); RILEY, Joh IR, Brady (7

Subject: RE: TPP Media Reporting - 6 November - issue #1 @

Thanks Diana. This looks good. | have passed it on to f@ i Ker and.wi @m w if he has any comments. i
etfar posiedh toda

wth

ron.Munra@parliament.govt.nz>
ok (CEO} <Brook.Barrington@mfat.govt.nz>; ECKMAN, Ben (CEO Office)
govt.nz>; HALLUM, Victoria (LGL) <Victoria.Hallum@mfat.govt.nz>; WERS, Mike {LGL/TLU)
Dmfat.govt.nz>; HAMILTON, Afison (TND) <Alison.Hamilton@mfat.govt.nz>; IRELAND, Sarah
J) <Sarah.lreland @mfat.govt.nz>; KELLY, Clare (TND) <Clare.Kelly@mfat.govt.nz>; VITALIS, Vangelis (DS TEG)
<Vangelis.Vitalis@mfat.govt.nz>; SINCLAIR, Brody {TND) <Brody.Sinclair@mfat.govt.nz>; LEVERMORE, Reuben
{CMD) <Reuben.tevermore@mfat.govt.nz>; HURD, Rhys (CMD) <Rhys.Hurd@mfat.govt.nz>; RILEY, John {TND)
<John.Riley@mfat.govt.nz>; SINCLAIR, Brody (TND} <Brodv.Sinclair@mfat.zovt.nz>
Subject: TPP Media Reporting - 6 November - issue #1

Hi Cam,
Attached is our revised TPP reporting #1 as requesied.

We've used the new template and taken on board your suggested revisions. Please let us know if you have further
feedback,

We'il look to get the next one after the 6pm news round.

Full version below for those on blackberries.

Thank you

Diana



TPP Media Reporting ~ 6 November ~ Report #1

Foreign Buyers6(a)

Summary of coverage

Continued reporting focuses primarily on whether'st‘)i a ) will be effectivelsg(a)

Possible talking points

»  Cabinet has committed to ensuring that foreign speculators will no longer be able to buy houses in New Zealand from
early next year.

+  Legislation is being introduced to redefine “sensitive” land to include residential fand.

- s6§a§;59§2§§j§
* sGiai

Background/advice @2 E Y
Detailed advice on all elements of the foreign speculators ban is being provided Feqdyr

Articles AL N\ >

NN

Foreign buver ban will work, Phil Twyford insists \% 9 Wuﬁ)
IRCAANZIENAN \\
New Zealand, foreign investors and house price rises <\®X\\y 4W Property Forum
N

Government Takes First Baby Steps On Foreign ContrN\\) > (\\b»\} Scoop - CAFCA
Ce AN

Q+A: HSBC Chief Econormist for Australia@}q\i\y 5 \ILTie Scoop - TVNZ

New Zealand housing crisis a 'domésmw/not aj@séié@u\/\eﬂmade problem - economist | TVNZ
2 ADNET AN

OUT OF SCOP E

N
R
©<?@@

2
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From: HAMILTON, Alisen (TND)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2017 1:55 p.m.

To: .BENNET, Dawn (Inet); VITALIS, Vangelis (DS TEG)

Ce SINCLAIR, Brody (TND); SENJOR, Angus {TND)

Subject: Key messages + annex

Attachments: Key Messages TPP11 Annex 6 Nov.docx; Key Messages TPP11 Summary 6 Nov.docx

MFAT Device Tag:UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Dawn and Vangelis,

much as possible in the summary and annex. I'm not sure which one Mm:ste

s ©®
@ @

See attached the two docs that have the Minister's changes from breakfast i mcorp vatried tOje@ i

From: R %o tndtgg@gmall com]

LTON, A!isora (TND)
Subject! Fwd: Key messages + annex

[The attachments are partly out of scope and partly withheld under s6(a) and s9(2)(h) - 9 pagesE







From: IRELAND, Sarah (LGL/TLU)

Sent: Friday, 8 December 2017 1:00 p.m,

To: «WILSON,Paula (Inet)

Cc: NOTTAGE, Hunter (LGL/TLUY; REAICH, Diana (TND); WEBB, Mike (LGL/TLU); Robbie
Taylor [TSY] (Robbie. Taylor@treasury.govt.nz); HAMILTON, Alison (TN D)

Subject: FW. Draft press release on the OIA reform hill

Attachments: [The attachment is out of scope]

Hi Pauia

Regarding the Prime Minister's press release for the draft OIA reform Bill, Treasury adyi acty «
directly. @
If there is any scope to change the language in the press release, and [ f that t n;’ b, can
we suggest the following changelsé(a), s9(2)(h)| @ @
56(2), s92) () @ @

This is to make it consistent with the way scra ed thisif theeR ;tory note to the Bill.
 would be happy to discuss if nece%@ @

e P
Phls9(2 @v v%
E%%x@%%
©




